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Notice

To: Angelina Galiteva, Chair, Board of Governors
Anita Decker, Chair, EIM Governing Body

From: Roger Collanton, Vice President, General Counsel, Chief Compliance Officer, and
Corporate Secretary

Date: August 17, 2021

Re: Notice of Planned Decisional Classification for “Western EIM sub-entity scheduling
coordinator role”

Any objection by the Chairs to this decisional classification is due by August 24, 2021.

This is formal notice of ISO Management’s decisional classification for the “Western EIM sub-
entity scheduling coordinator role” initiative. Any objection by the Chairs to the decisional
classification is due by August 24, 2021. Otherwise, this initiative will be presented for decision
consistent with the classification described below."

This initiative falls within the EIM Governing Body’s primary authority (E1) for two independent
reasons. First, the proposed rules to create a new type of scheduling coordinator role would be
EIM-specific, because it would be available only to market participants within the balancing
authority areas of EIM entities and not across the entire market footprint. Second, the primary
driver for addressing this topic is to resolve an issue that was initiated by one EIM balancing
authority area.

The decisional classification for this initiative has not been addressed previously in any briefing to
the EIM Governing Body. The final proposal for this initiative is located here. Additional relevant
papers for this initiative are located here.

Written stakeholder comments on the final proposal, including the proposed classification, were
due on May 26, 2021. There were no objections to the decisional classification in the final
proposal.

" The process is described in the Guidance for Handling Initiatives within the Decisional Authority or Advisory Role of
the EIM Governing Body.
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